



# FRANCIS JASON WONG CHIN INTERIOR DESIGNER



## ABOUT ME

I am an Interior Designer who has expertise in a variety of projects. I am a hardworker and being excellent in what I start or do is my priority. I'm also someone who accept critics which will help me improve as an Interior Designer. I have great work ethic so I am reliable, dedicated, passionate, professional and respectful towards my colleagues. I am trilingual, speaking English, French and Creole.



## WORK EXPERIENCE

JAN 2021 - PRESENT

### INTERIOR DESIGNER

**Les Ateliers Paule de Romeuf**  
- Presentation/Technical Drawings/On-Site Inspection; Residential, Offices, Commercial and Hospitality projects.

MAR 2020 - DEC 2020

### JUNIOR INTERIOR DESIGNER

**Interiors Unlimited Mauritius**  
- Presentation/Technical Drawings/On-Site Inspection; Residential, IRS development, Offices and Commercial projects.

OCT 2018 - FEB 2020

### Les Ateliers Paule de Romeuf

- Presentation/Technical Drawings/On-Site Inspection; Residential, Offices and Hospitality projects.

JAN 2018 - MAR 2018

### INTERIOR DESIGNER INTERN

**Interiors Unlimited Mauritius (Architect's Studio)**  
- Worked on different projects from residential to commercial involving presentation, construction drawings and other related works.

JAN 2017 - JUL 2017

### Interiors Unlimited Mauritius (Architect's Studio)

- University Internship



## EDUCATION

AUG 2014 - JUL 2018

### BACHELOR DEGREE

**Taylor's University Malaysia** - Bachelor of Arts (Honours) Interior Architecture

JUL 2013 - JUN 2014

### FOUNDATION

**Taylor's University Malaysia** - Foundation in Design

JAN 2011 - NOV 2012

### CAMBRIDGE A-LEVEL

**Ebene State Secondary School (Boys)** - Technical Side

JAN 2009 - NOV 2010

### CAMBRIDGE O-LEVEL

**Ebene State Secondary School (Boys)** - Technical Side



## AWARD

NOV 2015

### INTERIOR DESIGN COMPETITION

**9Belas. 4MIID Dulux Nostalgic** - Creative Instrument Performance: 1st Place



## SOFTWARE SKILLS

Autodesk 3DS Max

Autodesk AutoCAD

Chaos V-ray

SketchUp

Lumion

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Microsoft Office



## PERSONAL SKILLS

Communication

Teamwork

Photography



## CONTACT ME

**a.** François Lim Street, Roches Brunes,

Beau Bassin, Mauritius

**m.** fjwchin@hotmail.com

**t.** +230 58553141